
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  

22.23_23 

  

Name of the school system:    

  

Memphis-Shelby County Schools (MSCS) 

  

Description of the violation:  

  

MSCS failed to implement the Individualized Education Program (IEP) services in accordance with 

IEP. 

  

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   

  

34 C.F.R. § 300.323(c)    Provision of services 

 

The district must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective actions:  

  

1. Within 10 school days of receipt of this letter, MSCS must offer to convene an IEP meeting to 

discuss whether Student is entitled to any compensatory education or services as a result of 

services not provided during the 2022-23 school year. 
 

2. If an IEP team meeting is convened, within 10 school days of the meeting, MSCS must 

provide a summary of the IEP team determination to the department. 

 

  

Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document the district’s 

compliance with corrective measures ordered.   

 

 


